
 

 

 ADDENDUM ONE 

 

 
DATE:  January 28, 2014 
 
TO:  All Vendors  
 
FROM: Robert Thompson/Michelle Thompson, Buyers 

State Purchasing Bureau  
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for RFP Number 4605 Z1 

to be opened February 7, 2014, 2:00 PM Central Time 

 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned 
Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the 
Request For Proposal. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Based on the RFP, I believe Nebraska 
has a current contract in place. Can you 
tell me who the vendor is and when this 
contract is set to expire? 

The current contract is with WEST 
Corporation.  The current Contract Extension 
expires June 30, 2014. 

2. Are you able to tell me if there is an 
established budget for this contract? 

There is no established budget for this 
contract.  Services will be ordered as needed 
by participating entities. 

3. Does the State require a system for 
Emergency Only use or a system for 
Emergency Notifications and Citizen 
Outreach messaging such as parades, 
street closures, court appearances? 

Please refer to State of Nebraska RFP 
#4605Z1 Attachment 1 for a description of 
requirements. 

4. Does the state desire a system with 
unlimited use and a fixed price or one 
that has a set number of calls at a set 
price? 

Please see State of Nebraska RFP #4605Z1 
Appendix A, Note near bottom of Page 2. 

5. Does the city want automated weather 
alerts included in the proposal? 

Please see State of Nebraska RFP #4605Z1 
Attachment 1, requirement 5.2.  
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

6. Will the County provide the customer 
data or does the county expect the 
vendor to provide a subscription with 
customer data? 

All subscribing entities will be responsible for 
providing their own data to the awarded 
bidder. 

7. RFP Section Reference IV.B.3. 
RECIPIENT/USERS RFP Page Number 
40 Question This number seems very 
low for a state managed system. Can 
the State provide additional information 
regarding percentage of internal groups 
versus registered citizens? 

There are currently only 2 of the 93 possible 
county governments subscribing to the 
current service.  The number of counties 
subscribing is likely to increase.  Over 20,000 
State of Nebraska employees and 18,000 
educational subscribers currently use the 
system.  The number of educational 
subscribers are likely to increase as well. 

8. RFP Section Reference IV.C.SCOPE 
OF WORK RFP Page Number 40 
Question What is the potential number 
of political subdivisions that could use 
the system? 

All political subdivisions in the State of 
Nebraska are eligible to use the service. 

9. How many calls and text messages 
were sent through the State’s current 
system in the last 12 months? 

During the 2013 calendar year: 66,719 calls 
and 118,462 texts. 

10. Please provide me the name of the 
State’s current Mass Notification Service 
supplier.  Are you able to provide the 
agreement that is current in place? 

Please see answer to question 1: WEST 
Corporation, Contract Extension expires June 
30, 2014.  The current agreement is 
attached. 

11. Why are you looking for a new vendor? Please see answer to question 1: WEST 
Corporation, Contract Extension expires June 
30, 2014 

12. Is there a specific budget in place for 
this project?  If so, please indicate the 
amount. 

Please see the answer to Question 2. 

 




















































































